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APPENDIX A ;

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Baltimore Gas and Electric Company Docket / License: 50/317;DPR53
Calvert Cliffs Unit I and 2 50/318;DPR69

As a result of the inspe: tion _ conducted - on June 12 - July 10, 1984 and in
accordance with the NRC EnQrcement Policy, (10 CFR2 Appendix C) the following
violation was identified:

10 CFR 50.59 requires that the licensee make a determination that an
unreviewed safety question does not exist for changes made to the facility
which are described -in the FSAR, and that a written Safety Evaluation be
recorded which provides the basis for the determination that the change
does not involve an unreviewed safety question.

Contrary to the above, on June 14, 1984, the licensee made a change to the
facility which is described in the FSAR by placing the " swing" HPSI pump
for unit in the " Pull to Lock" position changing the logic described in
section 7.3.2.2 of the FSAR without performing a written safety evaluation
documenting the basis that the change did not involve an unreviewed safety
question.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I) applicable to DPR 53.
and 69.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR2.201, Baltimore Gas and Electric Company
is hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of. the date of this

. Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including : (1) the correc-
tive steps which have beea taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps
which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full
compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be
given to extending the response time.
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